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Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting REPGRING - G//\/ 4
Cleveland Fergusan, Division of Legal Services 74
Jackie Knight .
Utilities Assigned to a collection Agency
July 13, 1998 9 €009 8-WiL

Attached is the response from the Office Of Comptroller with regards to our request
to attempt collection from Manatee Utilities, or to have the utility written off as a

bad debt.
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OFFICE OF CGMPTROLLER
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND FINANCE
STATE OF FLORIDA
TALLAHASSEE
323990350

ROBERT F. MILLIGAN
COMPTROLLER OF FLORIDA

July 10, 19986

Ms. Evelyn Sewell, Chief EEE |
Bureau of Fiscal Services ’ :
Public Service Commission <.
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ..
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0864 ’

Dear Ma. Sewell:

Attached is a listing of delinquent account receivables which
were submitted to the Bureau of Special Programs pursuant to
Section 17.04, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapter 3A-21,
Florida Administrative Code, which have been assigned to a
collection agency pursuant to Section 17.20, F.S. Should
your agency be contacted regarding the propriety of the debts
and/or your agency determine that the debts as listed need
adjusting or were established in error, please notify Bob
Joyce at 414-1834 or 8SC 994-16834 as soon as possible.

iIf individuals contact ycur agency about paying the debts
please refer them to the collection agency. Should your
agency receive any payments on these accounts from the date
of this letter, please notify Bob Joyce as soon as possible,

All moneys collected on these accounts by the collection

agency will be remitted to your agency by the Bureau, less

the collection agency fee.

Should you have questions, please call Bob Joyce.
Sincerely, f

Mibyod| Mool

Financial Administrator
Bureau of Accounting
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